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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
COMMISSION

ROGER P. STEWART
f DIRECTOR

‘ STOVALL PROFESSIONAL BLDG.
305 N. MORGAN ST.

6th FLOOR
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602

B80B BONDI, CHAIRMAN
ROBERT E. CURRY, VICE CHAIRMAN
ELIZABETH B. CASTOR
FRANCES M. DAVIN
B0OB LESTER

TELEPHONE (813) 223-1311

‘April 24, 1975

‘ APR 28 1975
Jeff Rankin, Senior Engineer

Environmental Plannirig . WEST CENTR‘\L REG‘ON
Tampa Electric Company ~ WINTER HAVEN

P. 0. Box 111
Tampa, Florida 33601

Dear Jeff:

As you well know the compliance schedules established for TECO in 1972

and 1973 are presently still in effect. Proposals have been made by

your company, EPA and the Department of Pollution Control to modify and/or
| completely change these compliance schedules but to date no actual changes
| have occurred.

The following compliance dates are scheduled to be achieved within the
next few weeks. DPlease respond to each date as to whether or not that
increment will be achieved. If an increment will not be achieved, explain.
Gannon Station \/
4/30/75 Final Compliance Date, Units 1-4
Big Bend Station
5/4/75 Completion of construction for SO2 cont rol, Units 1 & 2
Also no formal notification.has been received by our office concerning those
expired permits outlined in the letter to Alex Kaiser dated February 20, 1975
(copy enclosed).
Please respond to the gforementioned items as soon as possible.
Sincerely,

o Ml el

Bennie J. Caramella

Environmental Engineer

Hillsborough County Environmental
Protection Commission

BJC/fd

cc: J. H. Kerns'/




’February 20'?1375;

_Director, Power Plant Bngineering v
- and Environmental Planning =
Tampa Electric Company
P. Oo BOX 111»,- 5" -

et

T Please be advised of the following deficiencies in Depar
o .~’:ﬂ:‘ ollution Control Permits at TECO generating unita

e | AC-523 expired 9/15/7& . Unit ¢ 1 precipitator upgrade
: “ . - AC-29-2209 expired 6/27/76 Gas Turbine Peaking Unit #1'
L AC-29-2210 expired 6/27/74 Gas Turbine Peaking Un 1t # 2,

Hooker's Point o A

" A0-29-2093 expired 6/30/74 Units f 1-6 .

... Cannon - PR ?‘A . L v: -

- ‘e

If you have an&yqqeasionsaconcerning the necessary procedure for obtaining nrf <

’ \i . ;2' P .
- Sincerely. "~'-_~ Lo e T ?:=*“ - - L

T . Ron Elllott - T i
AR . Environmental Specialist - S
. e Hillsborough County Environmental S
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' T Protection Commiaaion S .
T eee Otia Smith,'DPC-Winter Haven. - ' 'W




